GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:GO2324005937IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/14/2023-SECTION(IW)-Dept.of IW-Part(7)[E787777]

From:-

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

5

Er
P

Chief Engineer (Mechanical & Electrical) , Irrigation & Watem{as%a
Directorate T,

Executive Engineer, Teesta Barrage Electrical Division Irngaz@&n“&
Waterways Directorate v

Date: 29/08/2023

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Pre-monsoan essential works related to Teesta Barrage
illumination, Boring and other allied electrical works ofdifferent irrigation colonies during the year 2023-
24 under the jurisdiction of Teesta Barrage Electrical Division (SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-630-2324),Project
ID:- IW232406283S000

The undersigned is directed . by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Pre-monscon essential works related to Teesta Barrage illumination, Boring and other allied
electrical works of different irrigation colonies during the year 2023-24 under the jurisdiction of Teesta Barrage Electrical
Division (SCHEME 1D--IW/MR/T-630-2324) ,the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project

Pre-rmonsoon essential works related to Teesta Barrage illumination, Boring and other

allied electrical works of different irrigation colonies during the year 2023-24 under the
jurisdiction of Teesta Barrage Electrical Division (SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-630-2324)

Project ID: IW2324062835000

Address : jurisdiction of Teesta Barrage Electrical Division.

Administrative Approval: Rs 5492000 (Sixty Four Lakh Ninety Two Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

B :
, ) : Scheme Scheme

SI No. |Financial ‘r’eari Head Type Nire Amount
) ,_ Maintenance

1 202324 32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-y, State Development | g oo ditire in 500000

Schemes o

Irrigation Sector
Maintenance

2 2024-25 32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-V Statescc}ﬁ;fr’]zgmem Expenditure in 5992000
Irrigation Sector

- Total 6492000
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2324015185FAQ0 Dated 22/08/2023.

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO23240059371W Date: 29/08/2023
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action: %;:;@‘7‘%

The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Depd

The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-VWest Bengal

The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Finance Department-(Group-F)

JOINT ETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/MR/T-630-2324 (R)

Name of the Main Scheme :- Pre-monsoon essential works related to Teesta Barrage illumination,

Boring and other allied electrical works of different irrigation colonies during the year 2023-24

under the jurisdiction of Teesta Barrage Electrical Division.

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

SI No.

N

Electrical Division.

Colony at Tinbatti, Di_st-_Da_rj:eii__gg_._____________

Servicing & overhauling of vaccum circuit
‘breaker & transformer along with installation of
lightning arrestor, earthing arrangement & . 623100.00
‘minor modification of LT panel at Tinbatti '

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender (Rs.)

Installation, testing and commission of Rig |

Bored submersible by Direct/Reverse rotary
method and new pipe line works in Teesta
Barrage Worksite (HAWAMAHAL) under the
jurisdiction of Teesta Barrage Electrical
Division.

742740.00

Replacement of damaged LED street light,
repairing and maintenance of Glow sign board. |
AC machine and refilling of Fire extinguisher |
at HAWAMAHAL., Teesta Barrage Worksite |
under the jurisdiction of Teesta Barrage
Electrical Division,

1274000.00

Emergency replacement of damaged LT cable |
‘& starter etc. of SHP submersible pump, |
replacement of damaged colony street light etc.

‘at Gazoldoba Advance Colony.

242720.00

Supply & installation of fire extinguisher and
re-filling of various types of existing portable |
fire extinguishers at Teesta Administrative
Building, Annex Building adjacent Teesta 236900.00
Prakalpa Bhawan and Power house at Tinbatti,

Siliguri under the jurisdiction of Tessta Barrage

Procurement of Electrical materials for running

maintenance of Electrical installations & Water

supply system at Teesta Administrative 1519000.00
Building, Teesta Prakalpa Bhawan. Teesla

Power Housc.

éSupply. delivery & laying of PVC pipes for

underground work along with replacement of
existing damaged cables, valves. pipe fiftings 424220.00
etc. at Iron Elimination Plant, Tinbatti, Siliguri

?Tendered amount

Contingency 3%
of amount put to |

tender (Rs.)

22282.00

38220.00

7282.00

7107.00

45570.00

1

18693.00

12727.00




SI No.

10

11

Total:

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender |

under the jurisdiction of Teesta Barrage
Electrical Division.

‘Repairing & maintenance of damaged electrical

‘wiring of 3 nos. quarters along with
!repalcemenl of damaged incommer under

\ground cable for 01 no building at Teesta Pally,

‘Tinbatti under the jurisdiction of Teesta Barrgac
Electrical Division. -
'Repair & maintenance of all Electrical
\installations & appliances, Outdoor lighting and
'Power distribution system including hiring of

one no. DG set during the visit of Hon'ble MIC,
[rrigation & Waterways Dept. at Jalpaiguri Sech

‘Niwas. Race course para. Jalpaiguri under the
Jurisdeition of Teesta Barrage Electrical
Division.

Replacement of damaged LED street light,
‘repairing and maintenance damaged office
‘wiring. luminaries etc. at Jalpaiguri Irriagtion
. Division.

‘Modification. Renovation and rewiring of Sub-
(division office, street lights at Mainaguri Teesta
'Colony Jalpaiguri

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.

: o/ |
Tendered amount| COntingency 3%

of amount put to

(Rs.) tender (Rs.)

£ = -_!

|

159251.00 | 477800 |

51318200 | 15395.00

I J

|

168666.00 5060.00 |

398500.00  11955.00 ‘

6302279.00 | 189069.00 |
6491348.00

Joint chetary Works

Irrigation & Waterways Department



